UNCLASSIFIED
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, DC

John Greenewald February 25, 2021
27305 W Live Oak Rd.

Suite 1203

Castaic, CA 91384

Reference: ODNI Cases DF-2019-00160
Mr. Greenewald:

This is in response to your email (Enclosure 1) dated and received in the Information
Management Office of the Office of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI) on 1 March 2019.
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) you requested a copy of ODNI FOIA Case Log,
FOIA Appeals Log and MDR Log for calendar year 2018.

A search has been conducted and 2 records responsive to your requests were located (Enclosures
2 and 3). These records are being granted to you in full.

The 2018 FOIA Logs can be retrieved on the internet at the following web address:
https://www.dni.gov/index.php/view-odni-foia-logs

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our Requester Service Center at dni-

foia@dni.gov or (301) 243-1499.

Sincerely,

Sally A. Nicholson
Chief, Information Review &
Release Group

FOIA Public Liaison
Information Management Office

Enclosures

UNCLASSIFIED



This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com
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‘rom: National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov on behalf of National FOIA Portal
<National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov>

sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 12:10 AM

lo: DNI-FOIA

subject: New FOIA request received for Office of the Director of National Intelligence

Attachments: FOIA Request confirmation #48056.pdf

dello,

A new FOIA request was submitted to your agency component:

lhe following list contains the entire submission, and is formatted for ease of viewing and printing.

Contact information

First name John

Last name Greenewald

Mailing Address 27305 W Live Oak Rd.
Suite 1203

City Castaic

State/Province CA

Postal Code 91384

Country United States

Phone 8004562228

Company/Organization The Black Vault

Email john@greenewald.com

Request

RequestID 48581

l(é)onfnrmatnon 48056

To whom it may concern, This is a non-commercial request made under the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. My FOIA
requester status as a "representative of the news media." | am a freelance
television producer often working on documentaries related to my FOIA
requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news
organizations, and | freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be
given, if needed. | prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either
via email to john @greenewald.com, FAX 1-818-659-7688 or via CD-ROM or
Request DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should
description  incur a charge. | respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or
otherwise, of the following: 1) FOIA Case Log for calendar year 2018 (if your
agency operates off of a fiscal year, that is also ok) 2) FOIA Appeals Log for
calendar year 2018 (if your agency operates off of a fiscal year, that is also
ok) 3) Mandatory Declassification Review (MDR) Log for calendar year 2018
(if your agency operates off of a fiscal year, that is also ok) At the minimum, if
possible, | would ask for the above to include the case number, date
submitted, date closed, name of requester, subject/topic of request etc.
Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to
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The following list contains the entire submission, and is formatted for ease of viewing and printing.

Contact information

First name John

Last name Greenewald

Mailing Address 27305 W Live Oak Rd.

Suite 1203

City Castaic

State/Provinee CA

Postal Code 91384

Country United States

Phone 8004562228

Company/Organization The Black Vault

Email john@greenewald.com

Request

Request ID 48581

Confirmation

D 48056
To whom it may concern, This is a non-commercial request made under the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552. My FOIA requester
status as a "representative of the news media." | am a freelance television producer
often working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly
featured throughout major news organizations, and I freelance writer for news sites as
well. Examples can be given, if needed. I prefer electronic delivery of the requested
material either via email to john@greenewald.com, FAX 1-818-659-7688 or via CD-
ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should

Request incur a charge. | respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of the

description  following: 1) FOIA Case Log for calendar year 2018 (if your agency operates off of a

fiscal year, that is also ok) 2) FOIA Appeals Log for calendar year 2018 (if your
agency operates off of a fiscal year, that is also ok) 3) Mandatory Declassification
Review (MDR) Log for calendar year 2018 (if your agency operates off of a fiscal
year, that is also ok) At the minimum, if possible, I would ask for the above to include
the case number, date submitted, date closed, name of requester, subject/topic of
request etc. Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to
your response. Sincerely, John Greenewald, Jr. 27305 W. Live Oak Rd. Suite #1203
Castaic, Ca. 91384 FAX 1-818-659-7688

Supporting documentation

WAR 0 1 2019



Fees

Request category ID
Fee waiver

media
no

Expedited processing

Expedited Processing

no
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Approved for release by ODNI on 2-05-2021, FOIA Case # DF-2021-00100 UNCLASSIFIED

DNI Production Workload Statistics Report With Case Listing

Reporting Period: 1/1/2018 to 1/1/2019

Case Number Case Subject Requester Open Initial Date

INITIAL CASES OPENED

DNI EXECUTIVE ORDER MANDATORY

DEOM-2018-00003 TRANSCRIPT OF THE TAPE RECORDING OF 07/07/1995 INTERVIEW OF BYRNE, MALCOM 02/20/2018
JOHN H. WALLER BY SCOTT A. KOCH, CITED IN CIA HISTORY
"ZENDEBAD, SHAH!" APPENDIX "E" PG 118

DEOM-2018-00007 REQUEST MDR OF DOCUMENTS DELIVERED ON DON/AA ON 24 MAY SHERWOOD, JOHN 09/10/2018

DEOM-2018-00008 REQUEST NHHC REQUEST AN MDR OF THE DOCUMENTS DELIVERED SHERWOOD, JOHN 09/11/2018
TO DON/AA ON 24 4MAY CONNECTED TO THE COMMAND'S ODYSSEY
DAWN/UNIFIED PROTECTOR PROJECT.

DEOM-2018-00009 REQUEST "JOINT AUDIT OF THE STATUS OF THE SHARING OF CYBER BYRNE, MALCOLM 09/26/2018
THREAT INFORMATION - CLASSIFIED ANNEX" (AUD-2012- 001),
COMPLETED NOVEMBER 2011. THIS AUDIT WAS PREPARED BY THE
AUDIT DIVISION OF THE OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE
INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY.

DEOM-2019-00001 REQUEST ALL RESPONSIVE RECORDS RELEASED IN FOIA CASE DF- GREENEWALD, JOHN 10/01/2018
2013-00205. THE LAST REVIEW WAS DECEMBER OF 2015, AND WITH
THE PASSAGE OF TIME SINCE THIS LAST REVIEW, | WOULD LIKE THE
RECORDS REVIEWED AGAIN.

DEOM-2019-00004 NHHC REQUESTS AN MOR OF THE DOCUMENTS DELIVERED TO DON/ SHERWOOD, JOHN 10/09/2018
AA ON 24 MAY CONNECTED TO THE COMMAND'S
ODYSSEYDAWN/UNIFIED PROTECTOR PROJECT.

DEOM-2019-00006 NHHC REQU ESTS AN MDR OF THE DOCUMENTS DELIVE RED TO SHERWOOD, JOHN 10/09/2018
DON/AA ON 24 MAY CONNECTED TO THE COMMAND'S ODYSSEYDAWN/
UNIFIED PROTECTOR PROJECT.
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Approved for release by ODNI on 02-25-2021, FOIA Case #2019-00160 UNCLASSIFIED

DNI Production Workload Statistics Report With Case Listing

Reporting Period: 1/1/2018 to 1/1/2019

Case Number Case Subject Requester Open Initial Date

INITIAL CASES OPENED

APPEAL CASES OPENED

DNI FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

DF-2017-00275 REQUEST: FOR RECORDS PERTAINING TO AGENCY PREPUBLICATION ABDO, ALEX 05/10/2017
REVIEW OF WRITINGS BY CERTAIN FORMER GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS.

DF-2017-00368 REQUEST ALL POLICIES, PROCEDURES, AND REPORTS INVOLVING THE SCHAERR, GENE 08/22/2017
PROCESS FOR UNMASKING, OR REQUESTING UNMASKING, INCLUDING
REPORTS ON ANY INCIDENTS OF POLICY VIOLATIONS, FROM JANUARY
1,2015 TO FEBRUARY 1, 2017, AND ALL DOCUMENTS CONCERNING THE
UNMASKING, OR ANY REQUEST FOR UNMASKING, OF ANY PERSON
LISTED BELOW, FROM JANUARY 1, 2015 TO FEBRUARY 1, 2017

DF-2017-00424 REQUEST ACCESS TO RECORDS SUCH AS MEMOS AND GUIDELINES SAVAGE, CHARLIE 09/19/2017
AND INSTRUCTIONS SINCE JANUARY 1, 2017 REGARDING THE
PREPARATION AND FORMATTING OF THE PRESIDENT'S DAILY BRIEF.

DF-2018-00020 REQUEST RECORDS CONCERNING RESTRICTIONS ON GOVERNMENT DECELL, CARRIE 10/13/2017
SURVEILLANCE TARGETING MEMBERS OF THE NEWS MEDIA OR
OTHERWISE IMPLICATING THE FIRST AMENDMENT.



DF-2018-00023

REQUEST ANY AND ALL RECORDS MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO

Approved for release by Ol 6A0£25 BEIE RBINGaI O3 biio bPbOWING ANTIFA-AFFILIATED

DF-2018-00027

DF-2018-00075

DF-2018-00110

DF-2018-00159

GROUPS, MOVEMENTS, NETWORKS, ORGANIZATIONS, ENTITIES, AND
COMMUNITIES: "DIRECT ACTION ALLIANCE;" "ANTI-RACIST ACTION;" "IT'S
GOING DOWN;" "SKINHEADS AGAINST RACIAL PREJUDICE;" "D.C. ANTI-
FASCIST COALITION;" "BAY AREA ANTI-REPRESSION COMMITTEE;" "ANTI-
RACIST ACTION;" "REDNECK REVOLT;" "JOHN BROWN GUN CLUB" AKA
"JOHN BROWN BRIGADE" AKA "THE JOHN BROWN BRIGADES;"
"HOOSIER ANTIRACIST MOVEMENT" AKA "HARM;" "JOHN BROWN ANTI-
KLAN COMMITTEE;" "ANTIFASCHISTISCHE AKTION;" "ONE PEOPLE'S
PROJECT;" AND "SMASH RACISM D.C."

REQUEST ANY AND ALL RECORDS MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO
"BLACK IDENTITY EXTREMISM" AND "BLACK IDENTITY EXTREMIST(S);"
AND. ANY AND ALL RECORDS MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO "BLACK
LIVES MATTER" (A/K/A BLM).

REQUEST ANY AND ALL RECORDS MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO THE
PRODUCTION COMPANY A.U.M. FILMS; ANY AND ALL RECORDS
MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO THE DOCUMENTARY "COWSPIRACY .";
ANY AND ALL RECORDS MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO THE
DOCUMENTARY "WHAT THE HEALTH."; ANY AND ALL RECORDS
MENTIONING OR REFERRING TO THE FOLLOWING
ORGANIZATIONS:"VEGAN OUTREACH," "THE HUMANE LEAGUE,"
"FACTORY FARMING AWARENESSCOALITION," AND "HUMANE SOCIETY
OF THE UNITED STATES."; ANY AND ALL RECORDS MENTIONING OR
REFERRING TO MEATLESS MONDAYS

REQUEST OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY SEMIANNUAL REPORT, APRIL 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2014.
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY SEMIANNUAL REPORT, OCTOBER 2014 - MARCH 2015.
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY SEMIANNUAL REPORT, OCTOBER 2015 - MARCH 2016.
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY SEMIANNUAL REPORT, APRIL 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2016.
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY SEMIANNUAL REPORT, OCTOBER 2016- MARCH 2017

GREECE

SHAPIRO, RYAN

SHAPIRO, RYAN

SHAPIRO, RYAN

POULSEN, KEVIN

DRAENOS, STAN

10/17/2017

10/24/2017

01/09/2018

02/15/2018

04/23/2018



DF-2018-00189

REQUEST RECORDS PERTAINING TO THE PREPUBLICATION-REVIEW

Approved for release by BR@YRREMENTS ,@BWEEJ&#@(E%E@@MMUNITY ("IC") AGENCIES.

DF-2018-00267

DF-2019-00032

DF-2019-00070

A REPORT PRODUCED BY THE NIC IN 2018 REGARDING CHINA'S
"THOUSAND TALENTS" PROGRAM AND REFERRED TO IN THIS
BLOOMBERG ARTICLE, AS WELL AS IN MULTIPLE OTHER MEDIA
REPORTS:HTTPS://WWW.BLOOMBERG.COM/NEWS/ARTICLES/2018-06-
22/CHINA-S-THOUSAND-TALENTS-CALLED-KEY-IN-SEIZING-U-
SEXPERTISE

1. ALL PROCEDURES OR GUIDANCE FOR DETERMINING WHETHER TO
WARN, OR FOR DELIVERING A WARNING TO, AN INTENDED VICTIM OR
THOSE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING THE INTENDED VICTIM,
PURSUANT TO DIRECTIVE 19 L; 2. ALL RECORDS CONCERNING THE
DUTY TO WARN UNDER DIRECTIVE 191 AS IT RELATES TO JAMAL
KHASHOGGI, INCLUDING ANY RECORDS RELATING TO DUTY TO WARN
ACTIONS TAKEN WITH RESPECT TO HIM;5 3. ALL RECORDS
CONCERNING ANY "ISSUE ARIS[INGL AMONG IC ELEMENTS"
REGARDING A DETERMINATION TO WARN JAMAL KHASHOGGI OR
WAIVE THE DUTY TO WARN REQUIREMENT, OR REGARDING THE
METHOD FOR COMMUNICATING THREAT INFORMATION TO HIM. SEE
DIRECTIVE 191,§G.L. 4. ALL RECORDS RELATING TO ANY DISPUTE
REFERRED TO THE DNI REGARDING A DETERMINATION TO WARN
JAMAL KHASHOGGI OR WAIVE THE DUTY TO WARN REQUIREMENT, OR
REGARDING THE METHOD FOR COMMUNICATING THREAT
INFORMATION TO HIM. SEE DIRECTIVE 19 L, § G.2.

REQUEST FOR (1) INSPECTOR GENERAL REPORTS DATED ON OR
AFTER JUNE 1, 2015, CONCERNING SURVEILLANCE CONDUCTED
PURSUANT TO 50 U.S.C. § 1861 OR 50 U.S.C. §§ 1841-1846. (2) REPORTS
OR -FISC FILINGS DATED ON OR AFTER JUNE 1, 2015, CONCERNING
COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS RELATED TO SURVEILLANCE CONDUCTED
PURSUANT TO 50 U.S.C. § 1861 OR 50 U.S.C. §§ 1841-1846. (3) POLICIES,
PROCEDURES, GUIDANCE, REPORTS, OR FISC FILINGS CONCERNING
THE REQUIREMENT THAT INVESTIGATIONS OF U.S. PERSONS IN WHICH
ORDERS ARE SOUGHT PURSUANT TO 50 U.S.C. § 1861 AND 50 U.S.C. §§
1842-43 MUST NOT BE "CONDUCTED SOLELY UPON THE BASIS OF
ACTIVITIES PROTECTED BY THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
CONSTITUTION."

KRISHNAN, RAMYA

KURLANTZICK, JOSHUA

KRISHNAN, RAMYA

ZAFAR, NOOR

05/31/2018

08/29/2018

10/19/2018

11/27/2018


































































































